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Lucy Flores Mendez 15 I 22 P2t
S Keri Hinton
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 11:10 AM
To: Allen Springer
Cc: Lucy Flores Mendez; Laura Tschabold
Subject: FW: Yamhill County Parkway Commitiee

Allen,

Lorraine sent this in addition to the e-mail that we already received this week for reappointing Bob Andrews, Dave
Haugeberg, and lim Snell. If this is okay with you we can add it to next week’s agenda.

Thanks,
Keri

From: Carla Peterscn [mailto:carla@onlinemac,com]
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 10:46 AM

To: Keri Hinton

Subject: Yamhill County Parkway Committee

Please reappoint the following to the Yamhill County Parkway Committee:

T ! Crawford

i

Also, please appoint the following to the Yamhill County Parkway Committee;

Michael Corey
David Ruff ¥sig S

Doug Pugsiey and Lesley Woodruff are to be removed from the Committee,

Thank you.
Dave

David C. Haugeberg

HAUGEBERG, RUETER, GOWELL, FREDRICKS & HIGGINS, P.C.
620 Narth East Fifth Street

P.0O. Box 480

McMinnville, Oregon 97128

Telephone (503) 472-5141

Fax (503) 472-4713

r~~la@onlinemac.com
w.hrglawyers.com

Accepted by Yamhili County
Board of Commissioners on

U AS \SS by Board Ordes
# VD~ 0%
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission {and/or documents accompanying it) may contain confidential information
belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege. The information is intended only for the use
of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
. .osure, copying, distribution or taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately.
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Lucy Flores Mendez

Vo Laura Tschabold

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 11:28 AM
To: Keri Hinton; Allen Springer

Cc: Lucy Flores Mendez

Subject: RE: Yamhill County Parkway Committee

Perfect ~ Lucy — as long as Allen has no objections, can you please add this to next week’s agenda?
Thanks, Laura

Laura Tschabold, -

County Administrator

Yamhili County

434 NE Evans Street

McMinnville, OR 97128

W 503.434. 7501 F: 503.434.7553
Cell: 503.437.5742
tschabol@co.yamhill.or.us

Yamhill County

OREGON

n: Keri Hinton
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 11:00 AM
To: Laura Tschabold
Cc: Lucy Flores Mendez
Subject: FW: Yamhill County Parkway Committee

Laura,

Here is the e-mail that Lorraine sent on behalf of Dave Haugeberg the chair for the Parkway Committee to reappoint the
following Parkway Committee members. If this could be added to the agenda for next week {1/12} that would be

great. Committee members serve for 4 years so these members would not expire until January 2019. Ifyou need
anything else let me know.,

Thanks,
Keri

From: Carla Peterson [mailto:carla@onlinemac.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 10:48 AM

To: Keri Hinton

Subject: Yamhill County Parkway Committee

Please reappoint the folowing to the Yamhill County Parkway Committee:

P S Andrews
L .e Haugeberg
Jim Sned




